
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
 
To: Board Members 
 
From: Michele Bouziane 
 Acting General Counsel 
 
Cc: Leadership Team 
 Melike Yersiz, Investigator-In-Charge 
    
Subject: Board Action Report - Notation Item 2023-06 
 
Date: December 31, 2022 
 

   
On December 23, 2022, the Board approved Notation Item 2023-06, thereby voting to 

adopt the final Investigation Report on the Husky Superior FCC Unit Explosion and Asphalt Fire 
in Superior, Wisconsin, on April 26, 2018. 

 
 
 

Voting Summary – Notation Item 2023-06 
 

 
 
Disposition: APPROVED 
Disposition date: December 23, 2022 
 
 
 Approve Disapprove Calendar Not 

Participating 
Date 

 
S. Johnson         X           12/23/2022  
 
S. Owens         X                      12/23/2022 
            

 
 

Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 
 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 


	Memorandum
	Voting Summary – Notation Item 2023-06
	Disposition: APPROVED
	Disposition date: December 23, 2022


	Date
	Calendar
	Disapprove
	Approve

		2022-12-31T15:41:01-0500
	MICHELE BOUZIANE




